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Joyner, Nathan (ELECT)

From: Hayden, Paul (CRM) <Paul.Hayden2@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 1:46 PM
To: Beals, Susan (ELECT)
Cc: Koski, Steven (ELECT); Laragy, Scott (CRM)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Implementation

  

Great, let’s do 1pm.  Shouldn’t take more than 15 minutes.  I’ll send a separate invitation.   
 
Hope you have a great weekend. 
 
Best, 
Paul 
 
From: Beals, Susan (ELECT) <Susan.Beals@elections.virginia.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 1:44 PM 
To: Hayden, Paul (CRM) <Paul.Hayden2@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Koski, Steven (ELECT) <Steve.Koski@elections.virginia.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Executive Order Implementation 
 
Paul, 
 
I am out of the country from July 2-8.  I do have availability on Monday, June 30 at 1 p.m. or 2 p.m. 
 
Thanks, 
Susan 
 
From: Hayden, Paul (CRM) <Paul.Hayden2@usdoj.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 1:41 PM 
To: Beals, Susan (ELECT) <Susan.Beals@elections.virginia.gov> 
Cc: Koski, Steven (ELECT) <Steve.Koski@elections.virginia.gov> 
Subject: RE: Executive Order Implementation 
 

  

Hi Susan, 
 
Do you have availability next Wednesday or Thursday afternoon for a quick phone call. 

  
Caution: This Email Originated Outside ELECT. Exercise Caution When Opening Attachments or 
Clicking Links, Especially From Unknown Senders. 

  
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
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 1:33 PM 
To: Hayden, Paul (CRM) <Paul.Hayden2@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Koski, Steven (ELECT) <Steve.Koski@elections.virginia.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Executive Order Implementation 
 
Dear Mr. Hayden and Mr. Laragy, 
 
Your email to Virginia’s Secretary of the Commonwealth Kelly Gee found its way to me.  My name is 
Susan Beals and I am the chief election oƯicial for the Commonwealth of Virginia.  Please let me know 
how I can be of assistance. 
 
Many thanks, 
Susan  
 
Susan Beals 
Commissioner 
Virginia Department of Elections 
susan.beals@elections.virginia.gov 
804-864-8903 
 
 
 
 

From: Hayden, Paul (CRM) <Paul.Hayden2@usdoj.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:17 AM 
To: Secretary of the Commonwealth <soc@governor.virginia.gov> 
Cc: Laragy, Scott (CRM) <Scott.Laragy@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Executive Order Implementation 
 
Dear Secretary Gee, 
 
By way of virtual introduction, we are Paul Hayden and Scott Laragy from the U.S. Department of 
Justice.  We are reaching out to you regarding the implementation of Presidential Executive Order (EO) 
14248, Preserving and Protecting the Integrity of American Elections.  Pursuant to the EO, we would like 
to request a call with you, or the relevant election oƯicial in your oƯice, to discuss information sharing as 
it relates to the EO. 
 
Please let us know a date and time convenient to your schedule. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paul Hayden and Scott Laragy 
Senior Counsels 
U.S. Department of Justice 
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(202) 774-7723 
(202) 465-0107 
 


